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Anil Nayak; Prabhakar Sawant; Mumbai Admin

FW: Goa Trade License Renewal for the year 2024-2025
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Please activate vendor code in TFSPL

Vendor Name : RAUL Betkar
Contact Number 7020913701

EMAIL id : vagathorrahul123@gmail.com

Contact Person Name : RAUL Betkar

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 July 2024 17:08
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>

Subject: FW: Goa Trade License Renewal for the year 2024-2025

Dear Sawalaram,

Attached Trade License renewal fees invoice of Goa for the year 2024-2025

Please pay Rs. 375000/- License fees balance we will pay once we received receipts from consultant.

Regards
Prabhakar

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:56 PM
To: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Goa Trade License Renewal for the year 2024-2025

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

Get Outlook for Android

From: Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:11:40 pm

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan(@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Goa Trade License Renewal for the year 2024-2025

Dear Sir,

Please approve, we have to renew and apply one new License for Goa Dabolin,
Regards

Prabhakar

From: Prabhakar Sawant

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Goa Trade License Renewal for the year 2024-2025

Dear Sir,

Please approve below TFS

Trade License Renewal Fees for the year 2024- 2025 — TFS Dabolin

Total Outlets 15

Fees for per outlet Rs. 25000 * 15 = 375000/-

(Last Year was Rs. 35000/~ per outlet which reduced to Rs. 25000/- per outlet)
Documentation and Consultancy Charges per Outlet Rs. 12000/- * 15 = 180000/-



Regards

Prabhakar Sawant

Sr. Manager — Administration
Mobile 8879660006

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block,

1st Floor, Dr. Anni Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai 400 018
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